From: Roy Zaltsman <roy @Gy
Subject: RE: Mailing Lists

Date: February 27, 2013 at 2:00:03 PM PST
To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika@Ump

.1 can't find the list
.I may need to work on a new fresh list but it will take me a few days

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 6:39 PM
To: Roy Zaltsman
Subject: Re: Mailing Lists

77? Ma Kore Roy

Yigal

:On Feb 21, 2013, at 4:42 PM, Yigal Mesika wrote
,Hey Roy

This is Greg, this is just a reminder to send us the 30,000 subscribers. We'll be able to give
you Electric Touch +, the new Spider Pen, and some loops, which is valued at about $500 in
total. We will send them all in a few weeks when the Electric Touch + is completed. You will
be one of the first to receive it along with free shipping. We really appreciate this. At what
?time do you think we will be able to see the mailing lists

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy Gty
Subject: RE: Mailing Lists
Date: February 28, 2013 at 12:21:49 AM PST

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika Gliu»

Ok.
Let's do that.
The new list will contain thousands of sorted valid magicians.

Roy

--—---Original Message-----

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika @gui»
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 2:13 AM
To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Mailing Lists

Roy, this is almost double the amount that you agreed upon with Yigal. This
is the best we can do.

1 New Electric Touch

1 Tarantula

1 Box of Loops (25)

1 Spider Pen

3 Mesika Elastics

Free Overseas Shipping (This will cost us close to $100 by itself)

If this does not sound fair to you, then we have to pass.

On Feb 27, 2013, at 4:04 PM, Roy Zaltsman wrote:

| understand but | am talking about at least 48 hours of intense work. It's
way more that a small favor.

However, the benefit will worth you 100 fold...

Roy

-—--Original Message-----

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:57 AM
To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Mailing Lists

We understand that you are going to give us a better list, but please keep
in mind that our offer was sincerely generous and fair. Our offer stands as
mentioned in the previous email. Yigal had hoped you would do this as a
favor for free considering the favors he did for you in the past as well as



the friendship you've built over the past years, but our offer still stands.

On Feb 27, 2013, at 3:31 PM, Roy Zaltsman wrote:

The reason | have requested more items is because | need to work especially
and intensely to make a new fresh list and it will take me about 48 hours.

It will not be the list | had two years ago. It will be a fresh list with
validated emails and without duplicates. It's damn hard work...

Please advise,
Roy

-—--Original Message-----

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 12:54 AM
To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Mailing Lists

Please let us know if you can get them to us in the next three days. If not,
we will need to know immediately.

On Feb 27, 2013, at 2:48 PM, Yigal Mesika wrote:

Yigal offered you a generous offer with $500 worth of retail products a week
ago. Our offer will stay the same. Half of this was ok with you. The most we
can do is add another Tarantula and free shipping. If that is not

acceptable, we will have to pass. To be honest, however, Yigal believed you
would do this for him as a friend considering what he's done for you in the
past.

On Feb 27, 2013, at 2:24 PM, Roy Zaltsman wrote:

| can hack the main forums and get the most updated emails.

| can also check the emails to be valid without duplicates and therefore you
shall receive a high quality focused list that contains thousands of

relevant magicians.

For this work | ask:

1 Electric touch (new edition)
2 Spider Pens (new edition)
2 Tarantulas

2 25 loops pack

- Shipping included

Please tell me if it's OK with you and | shall get to work immediately.

Roy

-—--Original Message-----

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 12:07 AM
To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Mailing Lists

OK Roy, we need it immediately and we would appreciate it if you could get



it to us as soon as possible.

Regards,
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy Gl
Subject: Re: Mailing List Update
Date: March 1, 2013 at 11:41:13 AM PST

To: Yigal Mesika <mesika @t

So far | gatherd 10,000 leads. My computer is still processing...

[7ninn N7 Sony Ericsson Xperia arc 1w

Yigal Mesika <mesikaCilii@® 1n>:

Hello Roy,

What is the status of our mailing lists?

Warm Regards,
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy GUINIe-

Subject: RE: **URGENT: We NEED an Update

Date: March 4, 2013 at 1:27:40 PM PST
To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika Gl

About 5500

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika G
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 9:18 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: **URGENT: We NEED an Update
?How many are in here

:On Mar 4, 2013, at 11:09 AM, Roy Zaltsman wrote

.Here is a sorted list made of The Magic Café users
.I'will send you a bigger and tested list soon

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 7:21 PM
To: Roy Zaltsman
Subject: **URGENT: We NEED an Update

,Hello Roy

What is going on with the mailing lists? If you are still not done compiling the lists, at least

.us what you have gathered so far

:On Mar 1, 2013, at 11:41 AM, Roy Zaltsman wrote

...So far I gatherd 10,000 leads. My computer is still processing

2w Sony Ericsson Xperia arc 1pnnn 07wl

:2n> <Yigal Mesika <mesikaQasn»



,Hello Roy

?What is the status of our mailing lists

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika

<magicafe - temp.csv>



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy @ @iljinme-
Subject: Re: Mailing List Update
Date: March 1, 2013 at 11:41:13 AM PST

To: Yigal Mesika <mesika@tnni»

So far | gatherd 10,000 leads. My computer is still processing...
[7ninn N7 Sony Ericsson Xperia arc 1w

Yigal Mesika <mesika@uii®> 1n>:

Hello Roy,

What is the status of our mailing lists?

Warm Regards,
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy G-

Subject: RE: Mailing List
Date: March 5, 2013 at 9:30:42 AM PST
To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika Gl

:Here is what | have for you so far

Mesika — unsorted: is made out of magic café members plus 10,000 of emails from attached
.websites

TheMagiCafe: is the complete Magic Café members
Talk Magic: is the complete TalkMagic.co.uk members

.More emails will arrive soon

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika @@y
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 7:08 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Mailing List

,Hello Roy

Please send all the emails you have obtained so far. Last time we spoke, you had obtained
over 10,000 and you have sent 5,500 so far. You should have at least 4,500 new ones,
.correct? Please send them right away

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika

3 attachments

TalkMagic.csv
J 88K



D ThelagiCafe.csv
13K

D mesika - Unsorted,cov
1126

3 atachments

Dmmmmw
BoK

D ThellagiCae.csv
1K

D mesika - Unsorted.cov
1126



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy Gy

Subject: RE: Some sites you should check out
Date: March 5, 2013 at 1:06:06 PM PST

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika Gy s

| have already most of these sites on my waiting list + more

My phone number is: +QisiiilRED

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika@@ )|
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 8:43 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Some sites you should check out

,Hey Roy
:Appreciate the emails so far. You might also want to check out these other sites

/http://www.penguinmagic.com
[http://www.magicmagazine.com
[http://itricks.com/news
/http://geniimagazine.com
/http://www.magictalkforum.com

(;

,Regards
Yigal



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy

Subject: RE: One more link

Date: March 6, 2013 at 7:01:28 AM PST
To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika

| need your user name and password

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika @]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:34 AM
To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: One more link

,Hey Roy

:Try this site

[http://www.magiccastle.com

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy @@y
Subject: RE: Mailing Lists
Date: March 6, 2013 at 7:03:42 AM PST

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika @

.You needed the list urgently so | sent you what | have unsorted
| am sorry, but hacking websites takes time (Muuuuu Haaaaa haaaaa haaaaa)

.More innocent magicians emails soon

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 4:05 AM
To: Roy Zaltsman
Subject: Mailing Lists

,Hello Roy
Thank you for the mailing lists today. We hope to get a few thousand more soon, because we

need to send them tomorrow. Please send them as soon you get them. Please be careful not to
.send us duplicates. We just deleted duplicates and there were about 10,000 of them

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy @i
Subject: RE: Mailing Lists
Date: March 6, 2013 at 9:46:59 AM PST

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika o™

.1 guess it will take me a day or two to get a few thousands more emails
.1 also want to validate them to save you time and effort

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika @y
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 7:09 PM
To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Mailing Lists

,Hello Roy

When do you think the next batch will be sent? Do you think you can send what you have in
the mean time? Mr. Vampire

,Regards
Yigal

:On Mar 6, 2013, at 7:03 AM, Roy Zaltsman wrote

.You needed the list urgently so | sent you what | have unsorted

| am sorry, but hacking websites takes time (Muuuuu Haaaaa haaaaa haaaaa)
.More innocent magicians emails soon

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika@ )
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

Subject: RE: Suggestions
Date: March 9, 2013 at 12:43:54 AM PST
To: 'YIGAL MESSIKA' <mesika @@

.Here is all | gathered so far
More emails soon

Roy

From: YIGAL MESSIKA [mailto:mesika @ g
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:52 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Suggestions

...Did you check E
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2013, at 11:04 AM, Roy Zaltsman <roy @S wrote:

There are several mass mailing programs and you can find it online
Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika @GImmm®
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 8:53 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Suggestions

,Hello Roy
We were just denied our account from Constant Contact because of irregularities

with out mailing list. Do you have any suggestions for what sites to use for mass
?mailing without running into problems like this

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



10 attachments

D magician.org.csv
931K

D magician-directory.com - unsorted.csv
203K

D MagchMS CsV
D magcheek temp.csv

D TalkMagic.csv
88K

D TheMagicCafe.csv
T30K

D TheMagicCafe - unsorted.csv
1726K

D TheMaglcC|rcIe CV

D fism.org.csv
43K

D GeniiMagazine.csv
80K



10 attachments

D magician.org.csv
931K

D magician-directory.com - unsorted.csv
223K

D MagiclMS.csv
4K

D magicWeek- temp.csv
651K

D TalkMagic.csv
88K

D TheMagicCafe.csv
730K

D TheMagicCafe - unsorted.csv
1728K

D TheMagicCircle.csv
15K

D fism.org.csv
43K

D GeniiMagazine.csv
80K



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy
Subject: RE: Strange Email Addresses
Date: March 21, 2013 at 9:49:30 AM PDT

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika@uiiigh>

.The way | scan sites grab emails from web sites that are connected to the sites | am scanning
.This is a very good way to get lots of emails, but there will be also irrelevant mails too

:The magic Café list is a good example
.The short list is "clean" from irrelevant emails and it contains only the magic café members
.The long list contains many emails from members websites + crap mails too

.Just make a decision which list you want to use

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika@ i)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 6:41 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Strange Email Addresses

,Hello Roy
We have noticed that your mailing lists contains several suspicious addresses. | don't see how

email addresses from feedthechildren.org, fox.com. and tribune.com could possibly be in
.the mailing lists from the sources you said they were from

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy @G-
Subject: RE: Roy

Date: April 10, 2013 at 2:38:13 AM PDT

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika @uniiii»>

,Hi Yigal
.Please find attached all the lists | got
?When are you sending me the products

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika@ ]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 9:20 PM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Roy

,Hey Roy

Just to notify you, the first batch of your emails got us marked as spam by several ISPs. Also,
we did not get the 30,000+ emails that we discussed. We are also banned from working with
several email marketing applications. We hope you understand that this created more
problems than solutions. Now we cannot even send our current subscribers emails. We hope
that due to these issues, we could get the £ website and the // website soon

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika



14 attachments

D magicWeek- temp.csv
651K

D PenguinMagic.csv
179K

TalkMagic.csv
D 88K

D TheMagicCafe.csv
643K

D TheMagicCafe - unsorted.csv
1728K

N TheMagicCircle.csv
15K

Theory11.csv
Q 139K

mailing list.xls
=i 588K

fism.org.csv
D 43K

N GeniiMagazine.csv
80K

D MagicCastle.csv
63K

D magician.org.csv
931K

D magician-directory.com - unsorted.csv
223K

MagiclMS.csv
D 4K



From: Roy Zaltsman <roy@~
Subject: RE: Roy
Date: April 19, 2013 at 12:34:39 AM PDT

To: 'Yigal Mesika' <mesika @iy

Hi Yigal

:Please send the package to
Roy Zaltsman

Hogu
Israel
.I shall defiantly get more emails and send to you soon
...Please consult with me before you send mass emails. | may save you lots of trouble

Roy

From: Yigal Mesika [mailto:mesika @guilie]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 3:39 AM

To: Roy Zaltsman

Subject: Re: Roy

?Hello Roy, we are going to send everything out, however, is there any further lists you have

:On Apr 10, 2013, at 2:38 AM, Roy Zaltsman wrote

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
.that due to these issues, we could get the /~ website and the // website soon

,Warm Regards
Greg OBO Yigal Mesika

magicWeek- temp.csv><PenguinMagic.csv><TalkMagic.csv><TheMagicCafe.csv>>
<TheMagicCafe - unsorted.csv><TheMagicCircle.csv><Theory11.csv><mailing list.xIs>
<fism.org.csv><GeniiMagazine.csv><MagicCastle.csv><magician.org.csv><magician-
<directory.com - unsorted.csv><MagicIMS.csv




